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Dre Fo Co Allen’
Department of Atthletics,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Doctor:

I would appreciate it if you would send me the
Big Six rmuling on eligibility. lhere has been
considersble comment on the report of a possible
ruling against Ralph Miller for participating in
a practice with the junior college here, and 1
should like to see the actual rules that might

a@affect him,

Also, 1f you care to do so, I should like a
dtatement from you on the matter, 1 know that
it might put you, or Ralph, on a spot, so that 1s

entirely up to you,

When would an investigation by the Big Six committee
be held, if such were required}

We have been smothered with questions on the matter,
narticularly since Kemper's observations Sunday were
printed, They seemed much more positive than Po tter s
eariier in the week, and have caused a good deal of

concern here,



